
From: Jim Omahen jim@mediadistrict.org
Subject: Re: HMD prior year budget

Date: October 10, 2014 at 4:11 PM
To: Mike Malick Mike.Malick@marcusmillichap.com, Steven Whiddon steven@mediadistrict.org

Some hard/paper files but not all.  Most everything is in QuickBooks.

On 10/10/14 4:08 PM, "Malick, Mike" <Mike.Malick@marcusmillichap.com> wrote:

Right then. Do we have hard copy of the internal budgets in the file? 
 

From: Jim Omahen [mailto:jim@mediadistrict.org] 
Sent: Friday, October 10, 2014 4:06 PM
To: Malick, Mike; Steven Whiddon
Subject: Re: HMD prior year budget

For clarification, we only submit to the City of LA a budget that is included as part of our
annual Planning Report.  It is very general and not at all detailed.  The spreadsheets you
are referring to are and have been for our internal use only.

--
Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1304 N. Highland Ave. #200
Hollywood, CA 90028
Ph 323.860.0088
Fax 323.860.0089
www.mediadistrict.org <http://www.mediadistrict.org>   

  

On 10/10/14 3:17 PM, "Malick, Mike" <Mike.Malick@marcusmillichap.com> wrote:
No need to go through bank statements; just need the budget that was submitted
to the city. It should be in the minutes from the budget approval meeting. 
 
Thanks
 
 
 

From: Jim Omahen [mailto:jim@mediadistrict.org] 
Sent: Friday, October 10, 2014 3:16 PM
To: Malick, Mike; Steven Whiddon
Subject: Re: HMD prior year budget

I’ll look through paper files, and also I have our monthly bank statements that show P/Ls.

--
Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1304 N. Highland Ave. #200
Hollywood, CA 90028
Ph 323.860.0088

mailto:jim@mediadistrict.org%5D
http://www.mediadistrict.org/
mailto:jim@mediadistrict.org%5D


Ph 323.860.0088
Fax 323.860.0089
www.mediadistrict.org <http://www.mediadistrict.org>  <http://www.mediadistrict.org>
  

On 10/10/14 3:02 PM, "Malick, Mike" <Mike.Malick@marcusmillichap.com> wrote:
Would it be possible to retrieve a hard copy and send to Steven? 
 
Thanks
 
 
 

From: Jim Omahen [mailto:jim@mediadistrict.org] 
Sent: Friday, October 10, 2014 3:01 PM
To: Steven Whiddon
Cc: Malick, Mike
Subject: Re: HMD prior year budget

That’s all done with QuickBooks, but we don’t have that up and going at the moment.

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
 <http://www.mediadistrict.org>   

On 10/10/14 2:55 PM, "Steven Whiddon" <steven@mediadistrict.org> wrote:
So, how do we track our cash flow, account balances, projected costs for the quarter, etc.?

Steven Whiddon
Executive Director
Hollywood Media District
steven@mediadistrict.org
O. 323-860-0025
F. 323-860-0026

On Oct 10, 2014, at 2:33 PM, Jim Omahen wrote:
Re: HMD prior year budget 
Every year we must submit to the City a Planning Report.  Included in the Planning Report
is our annual budget, but without any details.  Attached is the 2013 Planning Report.

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
 <http://www.mediadistrict.org>  <http://www.mediadistrict.org>   

On 10/10/14 1:47 PM, "Steven Whiddon" <steven@mediadistrict.org> wrote:
Jim,

Please send to me the prior year's budget, with details, that was submitted to the city.

Steven Whiddon
Executive Director
Hollywood Media District
steven@mediadistrict.org
O. 323-860-0025
F. 323-860-0026

<HMD-2013PlanningReport.pdf>

http://www.mediadistrict.org/
http://www.mediadistrict.org/
http://www.mediadistrict.org/
http://www.mediadistrict.org/


From: Malick, Mike Mike.Malick@marcusmillichap.com
Subject: RE: HMD prior year budget

Date: October 10, 2014 at 4:07 PM
To: Jim Omahen jim@mediadistrict.org, Steven Whiddon steven@mediadistrict.org

Right&then.&Do&we&have&hard&copy&of&the&internal&budgets&in&the&file?
&
From: Jim Omahen [mailto:jim@mediadistrict.org] 
Sent: Friday, October 10, 2014 4:06 PM
To: Malick, Mike; Steven Whiddon
Subject: Re: HMD prior year budget
 
For clarification, we only submit to the City of LA a budget that is included as part of our annual
Planning Report.  It is very general and not at all detailed.  The spreadsheets you are referring to are
and have been for our internal use only.

--
Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1304 N. Highland Ave. #200
Hollywood, CA 90028
Ph 323.860.0088
Fax 323.860.0089
www.mediadistrict.org  

  

On 10/10/14 3:17 PM, "Malick, Mike" <Mike.Malick@marcusmillichap.com> wrote:

No need to go through bank statements; just need the budget that was submitted to the
city. It should be in the minutes from the budget approval meeting. 
 
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
mailto:Mike.Malick@marcusmillichap.com
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
Every year we must submit to the City a Planning Report.  Included in the Planning Report is our annual
budget, but without any details.  Attached is the 2013 Planning Report.

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
mailto:steven@mediadistrict.org
mailto:steven@mediadistrict.org


From: Jim Omahen jim@mediadistrict.org
Subject: Re: HMD prior year budget

Date: October 10, 2014 at 4:06 PM
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

No need to go through bank statements; just need the budget that was
submitted to the city. It should be in the minutes from the budget approval
meeting. 
 
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

Date: October 10, 2014 at 4:00 PM
To: Mike Malick Mike.Malick@marcusmillichap.com, Steven Whiddon steven@mediadistrict.org

Please see attached.  I only have a 2012-2013 budget comparison document.

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

Date: October 10, 2014 at 3:19 PM
To: Jim Omahen jim@mediadistrict.org, Steven Whiddon steven@mediadistrict.org

No&need&to&go&through&bank&statements;&just&need&the&budget&that&was&submi@ed&to&the&city.&It&should
be&in&the&minutes&from&the&budget&approval&meeBng.
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

Date: October 10, 2014 at 3:15 PM
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

Date: October 10, 2014 at 3:02 PM
To: Jim Omahen jim@mediadistrict.org, Steven Whiddon steven@mediadistrict.org

Would&it&be&possible&to&retrieve&a&hard&copy&and&send&to&Steven?
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

Date: October 10, 2014 at 3:00 PM
To: Steven Whiddon steven@mediadistrict.org
Cc: Mike Malick Mike.malick@marcusmillichap.com

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
Every year we must submit to the City a Planning Report.  Included in the
Planning Report is our annual budget, but without any details.  Attached is
the 2013 Planning Report.

--
Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1304 N. Highland Ave. #200
Hollywood, CA 90028
Ph 323.860.0088
Fax 323.860.0089
www.mediadistrict.org <http://www.mediadistrict.org>   

On 10/10/14 1:47 PM, "Steven Whiddon" <steven@mediadistrict.org>
wrote:

Jim,

http://www.mediadistrict.org/


Jim,

Please send to me the prior year's budget, with details, that
was submitted to the city.

Steven Whiddon
Executive Director
Hollywood Media District
steven@mediadistrict.org
O. 323-860-0025
F. 323-860-0026

<HMD-2013PlanningReport.pdf>


